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Association of Bay Area Governments,
www.abag.ca.gov

Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments,
www.ambag.org

Butte County Association of Governments,
www.bcag.org

Calaveras Council of Governments, www.calacog.org
Council of Fresno County Governments,

www.fresnocog.org
Kern County Council of Governments,

www.kerncog.org
Merced County Association of Governments,

www.mcag.cog.ca.us
Sacramento Area Council of Governments,

www.sacog.org
San Diego Association of Governments,

www.sandag.cog.ca.us
San Joaquin County Council of Governments,

www.sjcog.org
San Luis Obispo Council of Governments,

www.slocog.org
Siskiyou Association of Governmental Entities,

www.co.siskiyou.ca.gov
Southern California Association of Governments,

www.scag.ca.gov
Coachella Valley Association of Governments,

www.cvag.org
San Bernardino Associated Governments,

www.sanbag.ca.gov
Western Riverside Council of Governments,

www.wrcog.cog.ca.us
Tahoe Regional Planning Agency, www.trpa.org

DDDDDAAAAATTTTTA A A A A AND MAPSAND MAPSAND MAPSAND MAPSAND MAPS

California Planners’ Book of Lists, www.calpin.ca.gov
Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program,

www.conservation.ca.gov/dlrp/fmmp
Land-Based Classification Standards,

www.planning.org/lbcs
North American Industry Classification System

(NAICS), www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html

FEDERAL FEDERAL FEDERAL FEDERAL FEDERAL AGENCIESAGENCIESAGENCIESAGENCIESAGENCIES

Army Corps of Engineers, www.usace.army.mil
Bureau of Economic Analysis, www.bea.doc.gov
Bureau of Land Management, www.blm.gov
Bureau of Reclamation, www.usbr.gov
Census Bureau, www.census.gov
Department of Energy, www.energy.gov
Department of Housing and Urban Development,

www.hud.gov
Environmental Protection Agency, www.epa.gov
Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX (includes

California), www.epa.gov/region09
Federal Aviation Administration, www.faa.gov
Federal Emergency Management Agency,

www.fema.gov
Fish and Wildlife Service, www.fws.gov
Forest Service, www.fs.fed.us
National Marine Fisheries Service,

www.nmfs.noaa.gov
National Park Service, www.nps.gov
Natural Resources Conservation Service,

www.nrcs.usda.gov
U.S. Geological Survey, www.usgs.gov

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMAGEOGRAPHIC INFORMAGEOGRAPHIC INFORMAGEOGRAPHIC INFORMAGEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYTION SYTION SYTION SYTION SYSTEM (GIS)STEM (GIS)STEM (GIS)STEM (GIS)STEM (GIS)
RESOURCESRESOURCESRESOURCESRESOURCESRESOURCES

Community Viz, www.communityviz.com
California Digital Conservation Atlas,

www.legacy.ca.gov
INDEX, www.crit.com/index/index.html
PlaceMatters, www.placematters.com
PLACE3S: Planning for Community Energy, Environ-

mental & Economic Sustainability,
www.energy.ca.gov/places

ONLINE PUBLICONLINE PUBLICONLINE PUBLICONLINE PUBLICONLINE PUBLICAAAAATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS

Environmental Justice Law Updates, www.abanet.org/
environ/committees/envtab/ejupdates.html

Transportation and Environmental Justice Case Stud-
ies, www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/ejustice/case/
ejbooklt.pdf
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PLANNING RESOURCESPLANNING RESOURCESPLANNING RESOURCESPLANNING RESOURCESPLANNING RESOURCES

California Environmental Resources Evaluation Sys-
tem (CERES), www.ceres.ca.gov

California Land Use Planning Information Network
(LUPIN), www.ceres.ca.gov/planning

Crime Prevention through Environmental Design
(CPTED), www.cpted.net

California Transit-Oriented Development Database,
www.transitorienteddevelopment.dot.ca.gov

Cyburbia, www.cyburbia.org
Planetizen, www.planetizen.org
Smart Communities Network, www.sustainable.doe.gov

STSTSTSTSTAAAAATE TE TE TE TE AAAAAGENCIESGENCIESGENCIESGENCIESGENCIES

Air Resources Board, www.arb.ca.gov
Business, Transportation and Housing Agency,

www.bth.ca.gov
CALFED Bay Delta Program,

www.calfed.water.ca.gov
California Geological Survey,

www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs
Caltrans (Department of Transportation),

www.dot.ca.gov
Coastal Commission, www.coastal.ca.gov
Department of Housing and Community Development,

www.hcd.ca.gov
Department of Conservation, www.conservation.ca.gov
Department of Finance, www.dof.ca.gov
Department of Fish and Game, www.dfg.ca.gov
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection,

www.fire.ca.gov
Department of General Services, www.dgs.ca.gov
Department of Health Services, www.dhs.ca.gov
Department of Toxic Substances Control,

www.dtsc.ca.gov
Department of Water Resources, www.water.ca.gov
Employment Development Department,

www.edd.ca.gov
Energy Commission, www.energy.ca.gov
Environmental Protection Agency (Cal/EPA),

www.calepa.ca.gov
Integrated Waste Management Board,

www.ciwmb.ca.gov
Legacy Project, www.legacy.ca.gov
Mining and Geology Board, www.consrv.ca.gov/smgb
Office of Emergency Services, www.oes.ca.gov
Office of Planning and Research, www.opr.ca.gov
Resources Agency, www.resources.ca.gov
State Lands Commission, www.slc.ca.gov
State Water Resources Control Board,

www.swrcb.ca.gov
Technology, Trade and Commerce Agency,

www.commerce.ca.gov

STSTSTSTSTAAAAATE TE TE TE TE AND NAAND NAAND NAAND NAAND NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONAL ORGANIZATIONAL ORGANIZATIONAL ORGANIZATIONAL ORGANIZATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS

Association of California Water Agencies,
www.acwanet.com

American Planning Association, www.planning.org
American Planning Association, California Chapter

www.calapa.org
Association of Environmental Professionals, Califor-

nia Chapter www.califaep.org
California Association of Local Agency Formation

Commissions, www.calafco.org
California Association of Local Economic Develop-

ment, www.caled.org
California Redevelopment Association, www.ca-

redevelopment.org
California Special Districts Association, www.csda.net
California State Association of Counties,

www.csac.counties.org
California Urban Water Conservation Council,

www.cuwcc.org
International City/County Management Association,

www.icma.org
League of California Cities, www.cacities.org
National Charrette Institute, www.charretteinstitute.org
Water Education Foundation, www.watereducation.org
Urban Land Institute, www.uli.org
U.S. Green Building Council, www.usgbc.org

Internet Resources
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Index
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Acquisition  157–158
Adoption  44, 138

Deadline  33
Housing Element  33

Agricultural Land  52, 54, 78, 81, 83, 84, 86
Agricultural Preserve  77
Farmland Security Zone  52, 77
Williamson Act  42, 52, 75, 77, 158

Air Quality  60, 61, 78, 82, 112, 199–200
Element  102–104
State Implementation Plan  189

Air Resources Board  61, 87
Airports  59, 61, 88

Airport Land Use Commission Law  185
Airport Land Use Plan  59, 61, 89, 185

Alameda County Land Use Association v. City of
Hayward  19, 235

Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zoning Act
85, 90, 93, 95, 183

Alternative Plans  43
Amendment

General Plan  32, 34, 47
Annexation  187
Annual Progress Report  169
Area Plan  13, 17
Army Corps of Engineers  78, 85, 91
Arnel Development Company v. City of Costa Mesa

233
Assessments

Benefit  162
Associated Homebuilders of the East Bay v. City of

Livermore  234
Assumptions  36

B

Benefit Assessments  162
Black Property Owners v. City of Berkeley  65
Board of Equalization  41
Board of Forestry  45, 91
Board of Geologists and Geophysicists  90
Bonds  162
Brown Act  142
Buena Vista Gardens Apartments Association v. City

of San Diego Planning Department  56, 63, 238
Buffer Zones  26, 54
Building Codes  157

Building Industry Association v. City of Oceanside
65

Building Intensity  50
Bureau of Economic Analysis  41
Bureau of Land Management  41

C

California Coastal Act  174–176
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

27, 28, 33, 43, 46, 47, 117, 136, 136–
141, 187, 196

Environmental Impact Report (EIR)  101, 136–137
California Geological Survey

39, 45, 55, 90, 92, 93, 177, 184
California Recreational Trails Plan  85
California Recreational Trails System  83
Caltrans (Department of Transportation)

46, 55, 61, 87, 97, 185, 188
Camp v. County of Mendocino  50, 56, 88, 240
Capital Facilities  154–155
Capital Improvement

Element  104
Program  55, 155

Census  66
Bureau  38, 41

CEQA. See California Environmental Quality Act
Certified Unified Program Agency  26
Chandis Securities Co. v. City of Dana Point  235
Child Care Centers  25, 29, 106
Circulation Element  51, 55–61, 154
City of Burbank v. Lockheed Air Terminal  88
City of Carmel-by-the Sea v. Board of Supervisors  44
City of Santa Cruz v. Superior Court of Santa Cruz

235
Clean Air Act, Federal  155, 189
Cluster Zoning  50, 149
Coastal Commission  45, 55, 82, 87, 174
Coastal Conservancy  55, 87
Coastal Zone  63, 174

Housing within  176
Cobey-Alquist Floodplain Management Act  185
Committee for Responsible Planning v. City of Indio

65
Community Design Element  107
Community Noise Abatement Program  87
Community Plan  17. See also Area Plan
Compatibility

Land Use  23–24
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Zoning  24
Comprehensive Plan

Geographic Comprehensiveness  10
Issue Comprehensiveness  12

Concerned Citizens of Calaveras County v. Board of
Supervisors  13, 51, 56, 238

Congestion Management
Agency  188
Plan  30, 31, 188

Conservation Easement  157, 159–161
Conservation Element  75–82
Consistency

Area Plan  13
Element  13
Internal  12, 73, 98
Subdivision  167
Text and Diagrams  13
Transit Village Plan  31
Zoning  165–167

Consolidation
Element  48, 98

Consultants  32
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorga-

nization Act  186
Cost to Prepare  33
Council of Government (COG)  40, 41, 62, 63
County Hazardous Waste Management Plan  182–183
Countywide Siting Element  180

D

Data  146
Census  66
Demographic  25, 40
Population  24, 25, 40, 52, 66
Socioeconomic  25

Deadline for Adoption  33
Housing Element  33

deBottari v. City Council of Norco  238
Delta Protection Act  200
Density  28, 29, 67, 70

Population  50, 54
Density Bonus  50, 151
Department of Boating and Waterways  82, 87
Department of Conservation

37, 46, 55, 78, 82, 87, 97
California Geological Survey

45, 55, 90, 92, 93, 177, 184
Division of Oil, Gas, and Geothermal Resources

54
Office of Mine Reclamation  77

Department of Finance  40, 41, 50, 63, 66
Department of Fish and Game

39, 46, 77, 82, 84, 87
Wildlife Habitat Relationships Program  83

Department of Food and Agriculture  82
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection

39, 55, 82, 87, 91, 97
Department of Health Services  26, 55, 87
Department of Housing and Community Develop-

ment  33, 41, 45, 55, 71, 75, 169
Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA)  40,

61
Department of Parks and Recreation  85, 87
Department of Toxic Substance Control  26, 28
Department of Transportation  55. See Caltrans
Department of Water Resources

37, 39, 55, 82, 87, 91, 92, 97, 185
Development

Infill  21, 67, 104, 113
Mixed-Use  21, 29, 54, 104, 150
Tranist-Oriented  21, 25, 28–31, 52, 54, 57, 61,

104, 109
Development Agreements  156–157
Development Policy  14
DeVita v. County of Napa  44, 47, 65, 232
Diagrams  13, 14, 50, 101
Dolan v. City of Tigard  56, 232

E

Earthquake Fault Zoning Act, Alquist-Priolo  183
Easements  159
Economic/Fiscal Development Element  109–112
EIR. See Environmental Impact Report
Element

Air Quality  102
Capital Improvements/Public Facilities  104–107
Circulation  51–55, 154
Community Design  107–109
Conservation  75–82
Consolidation  48, 98
Economic/Fiscal Development  109–112
Energy  112–116
Flood Management  116
Geothermal  123–126
Housing  45–46, 61, 172, 176
Land Use  49–55, 56, 182, 196
Noise  87–89
Open Space  46, 82–87
Optional  18
Parks and Recreation  126–128
Safety  45, 90–97
Water  129–135

Elysian Heights Residents Association v. City of Los
Angeles  237
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Employment Development Department  41
Endandered Species

California Endangered Species Act  189
Endangered Species  52, 54, 84, 189–196

Endangered Species Act, Federal  189
Energy  52, 58, 60, 70, 80

Element  112–116
Geothermal  123–126

Energy Commission  18, 61, 82
Environmental Impact Report (EIR)  101, 136–137

Combined with General Plan  101
Master  36, 139
Program  138

Environmental Justice  20, 22–28, 114, 142
Environmental Protection Agency

California  23, 55, 82
United States  22

Equal Status  12–13, 98
Erhlich v. City of Culver City  56
Exactions  162

F

Fair Employment and Housing Act  22
Families Unafraid to Uphold Rural El Dorado

County v. Board of Supervisors 234
Farmland Security Zone  52, 77
Federal Agencies

Army Corps of Engineers  78, 85, 91
Bureau of Economic Analysis  41
Bureau of Land Management  41
Census Bureau  38, 41
Environmental Protection Agency  22
Federal Aviation Administration  88
Federal Emergency Management Agency  78, 91
Federal Highway Administration  89
Fish and Wildlife Service  39, 77, 84
Forest Service  41
Natural Resources Conservation Service

39, 76, 78, 91
U.S. Geological Survey  36, 37, 90, 92, 93

Federal Aviation Act  88
Federal Aviation Administration  88
Federal Clean Air Act  155, 189
Federal Emergency Management Agency  78, 91
Federal Highway Administration  89
Fire

Hazard  86, 91, 95
Wildland  85, 91, 95

Fish and Wildlife Service  39, 77, 84
Flood

Element  116
Flood Insurance Rate Maps  91

Floodplain  96
Floodplain Management Act, Cobey-Alquist  185
Hazard  53, 54, 85, 90, 95
Management  78, 82, 86, 91, 131

Flood Management Element  116–122
Floodplain Zone  149
Format  98
Friends of B Street v. City of Hayward  241
Funding for a General Plan  33

G

General Obligation Bonds  162
General Plan Amendment  32, 34
Geographic Inequity  23
Geographic Information Systems (GIS)  24, 27, 148
Geothermal Element  123–126
Goals  14, 35, 42, 147
Governor's Office of Planning and Research  39, 169
Governor’s Office of Planning and Research

17, 22, 33
Growth Control  65, 72
Guardians of Turlock’s Integrity v. City of Turloc  88

H

Habitat Conservation Plan  53, 77, 81, 84, 86
Hazardous Waste Facility  28
Hazardous Waste Management Plan  53
Hazardous Waste Management Plan, County  182–

183
Hearings  44, 142
Hernandez v. City of Encinitas  65, 236
Hoffmaster v. City of San Diego  65, 235
Horizontal Mixed-Use  29
Household Hazardous Waste Element  182
Housing Element  33, 45, 61–75, 172, 176
Housing Needs

41, 46, 52, 61, 63, 66, 71, 151, 169, 172.
See also Regional Housing Needs

I

Impact Fees  164
Implementation  46, 140, 149–173, 164, 169

Annual Progress Report  168–173
Measure  16, 46
Monitoring  46

Important Farmland Maps  78
Inadequate General Plan  167
Incorporation  186
Industrial Facilities  26
Inequity

Geographic Inequity  23, 24
Procedural Inequity  23
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Infill Development  21, 67, 104, 113
Infill Opportunity Zones  30
Infrastructure  25, 52, 54, 105, 154

Capacity  40
Funding  161

Initiative  47, 65
Integrated Waste Management Act  180–182
Integrated Waste Management Board

26, 55, 82, 180
Integrated Waste Management Plan  51, 53, 180

Countywide Siting Element  180
Household Hazardous Waste Element  182
Nondisposal Facility Element  182
Recycling Element  181
Source Reduction Element  181

Intensity
Building  50, 54

Intergovernmental Coordination  44
Interim Ordinance  151
Internal Consistency  12–13, 73, 98
Invalidated General Plan  65
Issues  35

Comprehensiveness  12

J

Jobs/Housing Balance  21–22
Joint Adoption  18

K

Karlson v. City of Camarillo  241
Kings County Farm Bureau v. City of Hanford  48
Kliest v. City of Glendale  44

L

LAFCO. See Local Agency Formation Commission
(LAFCO)

Land Capability Classification System  52, 76, 84
Land Inventory  66–67
Land Trusts  161
Land Use Element  49–55, 56, 182, 196
Land Use Planning Information Network (LUPIN)

46
Land-Based Classification Standards  38
Landi v. County of Monterey  47
Landslides  92, 93, 96
Las Virgenes Homeowners Federation, Inc. v. County

of Los Angeles  13, 50, 237
Legacy Project  37, 87
Lesher Communications v. City of Walnut Creek  232
Level of Service Standards  61, 188
Livable Communities  23
Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO)

10, 155, 186–187
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government

Reorganization Act  186
Local Coastal

Plan  53
Program  45, 47, 174

Local Government Reorganization Act, Cortese-
Knox-Hertzberg  186

Long-Term Perspective  13–14
LUPIN. See Land Use Planning Information Net-

work (LUPIN)

M

Main Street Program  18
Marblehead v. City of San Clemente  236
Master Environmental Assessment  39, 141
Master Environmental Impact Report  139
Metropolitan Planning Organization  61, 188
Mineral Resource Zone  177
Mineral Resources  52, 55, 77, 83, 84, 176
Mining and Geology Board

46, 52, 77, 84, 90, 177, 179, 184
Mitigation Monitoring  140
Mixed-Use Development  20, 21, 29, 54, 104, 150

Horizontal  29
Monitoring  46

N

National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)  22
National Flood Insurance Program  78, 85, 96
National Wetlands Inventory  39
Natural Communities Conservation Plan  86

Natural Communities Conservation Planning Act
193–196

Natural Communities Conservation Planning
77, 81, 84

Natural Community Conservation Planning  53, 75
Natural Diversity Database  39, 77, 83, 195
Natural Resources Conservation Service

76, 78, 84, 91
Neighborhood Action Group v. County of Calaveras

88, 239
No Oil, Inc. v. City of Los Angeles  82, 236
Noise Element  87
Noise Level Contours  87
Nollan v. California Coastal Commission

56, 163, 232
Nondisposal Facility Element  182
North American Industry Classification System  38

O

Objectives  15, 42, 100
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45, 46, 55, 78, 85, 90, 92, 93, 97

Office of Mine Reclamation  77
Office of Planning and Research

17, 22, 33, 39, 169
Open-Space Element  46, 82–87
Overconcentration  23, 26
Overlay Zones  31

P

Parking  57, 59
TOD Requirements  30

Parks and Recreation  25, 53, 54, 83, 84, 153
Element  126–128

Permit Streamlining Act  47
Plan

Airport Land Use  54, 89
Alternative  43, 137
Area  13, 17
Community  13, 17
County Hazardous Waste Management  182–183
Habitat Conservation  53, 77, 81, 84, 86
Hazardous Waste Management  53
Integrated Waste Management  51, 53
Local Coastal  53, 175
Natural Communities Conservation  81, 84, 86
Natural Communities Conservation Plan  77
Natural Community Conservation  53, 75
Specific  17, 31, 150, 152–153

Plan Proposal  16
Plan Proposals  100
Planned Unit Development  31, 50, 150
Planning Area  10, 12
Planning Commission  28, 143
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Privatization  163
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Regional Transportation Plan  104, 188
State Transportation Improvement Program  188
Transportation Improvement Program  188
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Sewers  45
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12, 48, 82, 240
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Standardized Emergency Management System  92
Standards  16
State Agencies
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Stormwater Management  131–133
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52, 77, 81, 84, 86, 176
Sustainable Development  20–22

T

Taxes  161
Technology, Trade and Commerce Agency  41, 55

Main Street Program  18
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53, 54, 76, 81, 84, 86, 159
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Transit  21, 28, 57, 59, 60, 67, 104, 153
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Water  76, 84

Element  129–135
Quality  76, 77, 81, 84, 86, 131, 200
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Suppliers  76
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Wetlands Protection  196–198
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